Across the valley and perhaps upon the same lode is CAMDWRBACH (SN 738893). Absalom Francis launched this mine in 1878 under the name South Cambrian, as a means of cashing in on the nearby Cambrian or Esgair Fraith, then returning good quantities of copper ore. At that time Camdwrbach ' consisted of an adit driven about 90 fathoms, which according to Francis contained rich courses of galena and blende, together with malachite, grey and black copper ores simply waiting to be sloped. Sufficient capital material​ized to construct a long tramway and extensive new dressing floors opposite Henfwich, but when a 40 ft x 4 ft waterwheel and a pair of 30 in rolls commenced work on 17th August 1880, the truth could no longer remain "concealed. The promotion collapsed a year or two later having sold only a couple of tons of blende.

The mine revived about the turn of the century, when the scene of activity shifted to a new adit to the east, at the head of the Camdwrbach stream ( SN 747892). A long tramroad was again laid to the dressing floors but the venture faired hardly better than its predecessor, returning only 26 tons of blende. It closed about 1905.

The dressing floors occupied a pleasant site close to the Camdwr. The buildings and site were levelled during construction of the Nantymoch reservoir, the waters of which are only a few yards below. An interesting feature next to the stream is an ancient adit driven easterly a few fathoms; there is no lode visible and its purpose is obscure. Though no trace of Francis's tramroad seems to survive, we can follow the course of the later line right up to the adit, where Taylor's leat on its long journey to Cwmsymlog will be noticed encircling the valley on a slightly higher contour.

To the south and just above the reservoir is BRYNYRAFR (SN 746879). It is of note since little, if any, work had been done here before a group of Liverpool businessmen formed a company with £8000 capital in 1879. Within a year a cross-cut adit driven 80 fathoms had intersected a fine lode running 2 tons of lead ore per fathom, and the South Cambrian dressing floors were employed until facilities could be provided at the mine. A 40 ft waterwheel for pumping and drawing was erected near the banks of the Camdwr in July 1884 but it was soon relegated to drawing purposes only, a larger wheel being constructed for pumping. Each level proved longer in ore than the one above, until at the 67 fathom level ore extended over a total length of 200 fathoms, though not always in payable quantities. Throughout the life of the mine, which ended in 1912, very poor lead prices prevailed. No doubt in earlier times a greater output could have derived from the working of lower grade ores. As it was, 4952 tons of lead ore and 8116 tons of blende were sold, this being (with the possible exception of Esgairhir) easily the most productive return from the wild plateau north of Ponterwyd.

The area was of course, extremely remote though the population justified the building of an Independent Chapel, the demolished ruins of which can still be seen by the roadside at  SN 736886. W.J. Lewis Lead Mining in Wales has recorded how in the early 1900's miners living in tlie Talybont vicinity would leave home every Monday at 5.30 a.m. with a weeks supply of food in a sack to walk to their barracks where they resided until the following Saturday. Conditions were bad by modern standards with two or three men in a bed, which due to shift working was hardly ever empty. Such however, had been the norm ever since Waller's day. The rough road leading south from Brynyrafr has been built upon Taylor's leat, and where it turns into the valley of Nant y Barracks, the remains of CAMDWRMAWR (SN 751877) can be seen across an arm of the reservoir. The mine was one of several trials on the Camdwr lode near Plynlimmon, and in the barren mountain of Drosgol it contains appreciable quantities of manganese ore; it is designated Manganese vein on the Old Series one inch map. 'A Vein of Ore' is shown at Camdwrmawr on Morris's map, and there was an adit and embryo engine shaft at the spot when in February 1854 Matthew Francis announced the discovery of'ore of excellent quality, very solid, and bearing strong resemblance to the greatest. courses of ore I have seen in Cardiganshire'.

In 1856 the engine shaft was sinking below a 20 fathom level by which time 22 tons of copper ore and 5 tons of lead ore had been sold. However, the company dissolved soon afterwards. The mine reopened in 1877 but no production materialized. 

